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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 7:46 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of address

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please lake a fow niinutes to provide Jeedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interimt Secretary of State, is committed to continuonsly assessing and
tmproving the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank

_you tn advance for your parficipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: htip:] [ survey.dos.state fl.us/ indexc.aspsfemaii=corphelp(.dos. state fl.us
----- Original Message----

From: Study Abroad Poland [mailto:helhy@studyabroadpoland.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 5:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of address

Dear Mike,

Thank you very much for your reply. This is great that I can change 1t
with you.

I have one company, Study Abroad Poland, and a registered fictitions nane,
Study Abroad Ceech Republic. So this is what I need to change for the
addresses:

1) Study Abroad Poland

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS Pos 0 0605 ASSY

601 Sabal Lake Dr., Apt. 203
Longwood, F1. 32779

No other addresses need to be changed.

2) Study Abroad Cgech Republic (futitions name)

OWNER INFORMATION
607 Sabal Lake Dr, Apt. 203 G‘i Al L2
Longwood, FI. 32779




Ll

. 1

Nao other addresses need to be changed.
Thank_you very much in advance.
Best regards,

Holy

Study Abroad Poland, Inc.

PMB 332, 478 E. Altamoente Dr. Suite 108
Altamonte Springs, FL 327014622

Tel: (305) 468-2785

Email: infol@studyabroadpoland.com

Web: hitp:/ [ www.studyabroadpoland.com/

> You can reply back fo this email with a change to the principal office

> andf or mailing address for your registered entity and.the Division's

> records will be updated. Please provide the entity name and assigned

> document number. :

=

> Thanks,

>

> Mike

> Internet Access

>

>

> Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service

> you received from onr staff. The Florida Department of State values your
> feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of
> State, is committed to continnonsty assessing and improving the level and
> quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
> Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your

> participation.

>

>

> DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
> hitp:] [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspxZemail=corphelp@dos.state. fl.us

> From: Study Abroad Poland [mailto:holly@studyabroadpoland.com]
> Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 5:41 PM

> To: corphelp

> Subject: Change of address

>

> Hello,
>

> [ bave noved 1o a new apariment and I would like to change the Principal
> Address of my business. How can I do that officially? Do you have a

> change
> of address form?



>

> Thank_you for your assistance.

>

> Best regards,

>

> Holly Bouma

>

> Study Abroad Poland, Ine.

> PMB 332, 478 E. Altamonte Dr. Suite 108
> Altamonte Springs, F1. 327014622

> Tel (305) 468-2785

> Email: info@studyabroadpoland.com

> Web: bitp:/ | www.studyabroadpoland.com/
>

>




